From: Kaija Bjelland

Sent: mardi 20 octobre 2020 15:38

To: ARMATI Lorna (S))

Subject: SV: Questions regarding Directive 2005/36/EC

Lorna,

Thank you for this invitation. We are still available. We are looking forward to our discussion tomorrow morning.
Regards,

Kaija

Fra:

Sendt: tirsdag 20. oktober 2020 15.02
Til: Kaija Bjelland
Emne: RE: Questions regarding Directive 2005/36/EC

Kaija,

With my apologies, the actual sending of an invitation to discuss the Lindberg case got stuck in the pipeline...you
should have received it now.

| hope that you and your colleague are still available, but please just let me know if not and we will re-schedule.
Regards

Lorna

From: Kaija Bjelland
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 5:20 PM
To: ARMATI Lorna (S)J) STOVLBAEK Hans (S))

Cc: (GROW) Torje Sunde
Subject: SV: Questions regarding Directive 2005/36/EC

Lorna,

Thank you for your e-mail. We greatly appreciate the opportunity to have a short discussion about the
(then) Article 21 (7) of Directive 2005/36. Next week is convenient for us, and both Torje Sunde and | are
available on Wednesday 21 October.

Best regards,

Kaija Bjelland, advokat
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Fra:
Sendt: mandag 12. oktober 2020 12.35
Til: Kaija Bjelland



